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Noeleen Keavey 

Subject: , 

Attachments: 
I 

FW: WO296-01 Kilsaran Concrete 
29.01.18 Reg No WO296-01 Request'for extension in time for Article 14(2)(b)(ii) 
notice issued 8th Dec 2017.pdf 

From: Raphael Mc Evoy [mailto:raphaelmcevov@i!mail.com] 
Sent: 30 January 2018 11:07 
To: Ewa Babiarczyk <E.Babiarczvk@epa.ie> 
Cc: RME Enyironmental <rmeenvironmental@gmail.com> 
Subject: REF;: WO296-01 (08/12/2017)Extension in time request for Submission of information relative to Notice in 
Accordance 4i th  Article 14(2)(b)(ii) 

1 
DearEwa I 

further to oui conversation this morning please find attached a request for an extension in time for the 
submission qf information requested by the EPA in respect of the above referenced application. 

Due to the tefhnical nature of reports and the requirement for 3rd party agreement to complete same we 
have encountered some time delays. We propose to have the information submitted no later than Friday 2nd 
March 2108 

I trust this is 'to your satisfaction and you can grant this time extension 

i 
I 
I 
I 

! 

kndest  Regkds 

Raphael Mc Evoy MSc 
RME Envirohmental 

I 
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This email his been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more infirmation please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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Environmental Protection Agency 

Hea,dquarters 
I 

PO Box 3000 

Johnstown Castle Estate 
I 

I 
CO Wexford 

! 
Ireland 

' I, 

P31/VX59 

1 
I 

Datt: 29/01/2018 
I 

I 
Reference: REG. No. WO296 : Notice in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste 
Management (Licensing) Regulations :Correspondence received Ogth December 2017 

Dear Ms Babiarczyk 

In rhsponse to the above referenced notification and given the complex nature of the information 
required, we, on behalf of the applicant wish to request an extension in time of 4 weeks to submit 
the Iequired information. 

I 

1 
I 
I 

I trust this is to your satisfaction and that this request can be granted 
I 
I 

i 

f 
I 

Yours Faithfully, 

I 
! 
I 

I 

Raphael Mc Evoy MSc 

RME Environmental 
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